Interoffice Memorandum

GEORGINA Clerk’s Division
To: Mayor and Council
From: Cheyenne McAnuff, Records and Information Coordinator
cc: Rachel Dillabough, Town Clerk

Mamata Baykar, Deputy Clerk

Date: January 22, 2025

Re: RESOLUTION NO. GAGAC2024-0035
RE: Grain Bin Safety

Please be advised that at its meeting held on November 5, 2024, the Georgina Agricultural
Advisory Committee passed the following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. GAGAC2024-0035

Moved by James Lockie

Seconded by Councillor Genge

That GAGAC requests Council to direct staff to investigate holding an information session on
grain bin safety at a Town facility in 2025 for local farmers and the Georgina Fire Department,
hosted by Tim MacRae.

Carried

Background: Tim MacRae has previously hosted grain bin safety and rescue sessions with
various fire departments, and members of the Georgina Agricultural Advisory Committee
expressed interest in expanding this to Georgina Fire and Rescue along with interested
members of the local agricultural community to learn about the dangers that grain bins pose,

and how to remain safe.

Please note that the resolution and comments are taken from the un-adopted draft minutes.
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